
From: Homer, Trina
Sent: 3/20/2014 6:04:17 PM
To: 'Campbell, Michael' (Michael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:
Bee:
Subject: RE: Lunch 

Sure, good idea.

---- Original Message-----
From: Campbell, Michael [mailto:Michael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.govl
Sent: Thursday, March 20, 2014 5:29 PM 
To: Homer, Trina 
Subject: Re: lunch

Drinks on the boat?

> On Mar 19,2014, at 5:42 PM, "Homer, Trina" <TNHc@pge.com> wrote:
>
> ...I mean Monday the 24th!
>
» On Mar 19, 2014, at 5:39 PM, "Homer, Trina" <TNHc@pge.com> wrote:
»
» Ferry is great! C u there a little after 5 on the 28th.
»
>» On Mar 19, 2014, at 4:59 PM, "Campbell, Michael" <Michael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov> wrote:
»>
»> YES!
»>
»> I'm blocking my calendar starting at 4:30. Ferry bldg, or elsewhere?
»>
»> MC
»>
»> ■Original Message----
»> From: Homer, Trina [mailto:TNHc@pge.coml
»> Sent: Wednesday, March 19, 2014 4:54 PM 
»> To: Campbell, Michael 
»> Subject: Re: lunch
»>
»> I can escape Monday for a drink but not 'till 5. Would that work?
»>
»> On Mar 19, 2014, at 2:26 PM, "Campbell, Michael"
<Michael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov<mailto:Michael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov» wrote:

»>
»> Ooh, I love beverages on a worknight!
»>
»> From: Homer, Trina [mailto:TNHc@pge.coml
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»> Sent: Wednesday, March 19, 2014 2:25 PM 
»> To: Campbell, Michael 
»> Subject: RE: lunch
»>
»> Lunch for me is out those two days. Let me check the home calendar re: beverage. I will definitely need a 
drink Monday after work.

»>
»> From: Campbell, Michael fmailto:Michael.Campbell@cpue.ca.goyl
»> Sent: Wednesday, March 19, 2014 2:23 PM 
»> To: Homer, Trina
»> Subject: RE: lunch
»>
»>Drat! You picked the one day I can't. We're overdue, though!!
»>
»> How about Monday the 24th or tues the 25th. Or an after work beverage. I probably could sneak out around 4 
for an important "offsite meeting" like that.

»>
»> MC
»>
»> From: Homer, Trina fmailto:TNHc@pge.coml 
»> Sent: Wednesday, March 19, 2014 2:17 PM 
»> To: Campbell, Michael 
»> Subject: lunch
»>
»> Any interest in Friday 3/28?
»>
»> Trina Homer
»> Vice President, Regulatory Proceedings and Rates, PG&E 
»> (415) 973-6490 (office)
»> (415) 722-6504 (mobile)
»> Trina.Homer@pge.com<mailto:Trina.Homer@pge.com>
»>
»>
»>________________________________
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»> To learn more, please visit http://www.pge.coni/about/compaiiv/privacY/customer/
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>
> PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
> To learn more, please visit http://wvvvv.pge.eom/about/eompanv/privaev/eustomer/
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